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From: Jen Kritch {jen@fafsinc.com)
Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change & FEIN # Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Please correct the address and FEIN Number for Earl Pruitt’s Well & Pump Service, Inc, Document

#P07000128009.
—

The correct FEIN # is 26-1496225.,

The correct address is:
11395 66t Street North

Unit E
Largo, FL 33773
Thank you in advance for your help.

Ear! Pruitt, President

Warm Regards,
Jen Kritch, MA

First American Financial Services, Inc.

2430 Estancia Blvd. Suite 205
Clearwater, FL 33761

Ph: (727) 712-2214

Fx: (727) 712-3145

Em: jen@fafsinc.com

Web: www.fafsinc.com

This written advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannct be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer. This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by fax, phone, or email.




